Mehran Khan

Lab Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: lab.tech3@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Mehran Khan is working as Lab Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Mehran Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

SIEMENS, Shaker Dara, KPK

D.A,E in Electronics PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2017 - 2022
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2014 - 2017
Instrument Technician Dongfang Electric Corporation , Jinnah Barrage, Kalabagh Town, Mianwali	2011 - 2013
Technician (Instrument) Engineering Kinetics (Pvt) Ltd , 73 G. II, Model Town, Lahore	2009 - 2010
Technician (Instrument)	2007 - 2008